

Contact

Top Skills

Healthcare
Hospitals
Healthcare Management

Languages

Urdu
English

Certifications

BLS
ACLS
IT Workshop
Communication Skills
Distinction in Bio Chemistry

Publications

Case Report on Non Hodgkin
Lymphoma in Para Nasal Sinuses

CV#40000685

Medical Specialist at Shifa International
Hospitals Limited Islamabad Gpo,
Federal Capital & AJK, Pakistan

Summary

I am PMDC registered Medical Specialist having more than 6 years of working experience in Medicine & Allied. My Primary Qualification includes F.C.P.S, M.B.B.S, MRCP I/II.

Medical Procedures Performed & Competent in:

- NG Intubation
- Urinary Catheterization
- Plural Tap
- Lumber Puncture
- Abdominal Paracentesis
- E.C.G Interpretation
- Endotracheal tube Intubation



Experience

Shifa International Hospitals Limited
Medical Specialist
December 2018 - Present
Federal Capital & AJK, Pakistan

Royal College of Physicians UK
MRCP-2(written)
March 2017 - Present
United Kingdom

Royal College of Physicians UK
MRCP- I
May 2016 - Present
United Kingdom

Shifa International Hospitals Limited
SMO Employee Health Clinic (OPD)
April 2018 - September 2018 (6 months)
Employee Health Clinic

Shifa International Hospitals Limited
4 years 4 months
SMO Emergency Medicine
July 2017 - October 2017 (4 months)

Postgraduate Resident
July 2013 - June 2017 (4 years)
Islamabad

Postgraduate Resident Internal Medicine

Bahawal Victoria Hospital
House Officer
April 2011 - April 2012 (1 year 1 month)
Pakistan

Department of Medicine (Six month Experience)
Medical Unit-II (11-04-2011 to 25-04-2011)
Medical Unit-I (26-04-2011 to 10-10-2011)

Department of Surgery (Three months Experience)
Surgical Unit-I (11-10-2011 to 11-01-2012)

Department of Nephrology & Dialysis (Three months Experience)
Nephrology & Dialysis Unit (12-01-2012- 11-04-2012)

Education

College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan (CPSP)
FCSPS, Internal Medicine · (2013 - 2018)

Quaid-e-Azam Medical College
Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (M.B.B.S.), Internal Medicine,
Pediatrics, Pathology, Bio Chemistry, Anatomy, ENT, Ophthalmology
etc. · (2005 - 2010)